

MIAMI DADE COLLEGE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

The Meeting will be held virtually at <u>https://www.mdc.edu/livestream</u> September 21, 2021 8:00 A.M.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Michael Bileca, Chair Nicole Washington, Vice Chair Dr. Anay Abraham Roberto Alonso Marcell Felipe Ismare Monreal

ADMINISTRATION

Madeline Pumariega, President Malou Harrison, Executive Vice President & Provost Alanka Brown, President, Eduardo J. Padron Campus Pascale Charlot, President, Kendall Campus Anthony Cruz, President, Hialeah Campus Beatriz Gonzalez, Wolfson Campus Oscar Loynaz, President, Homestead Campus Beverly Moore-Garcia, President, West Campus Bryan Stewart, President, Medical Campus Fermin Vazquez, Interim President, North Campus

CALL TO ORDER

MOMENT OF SILENT REFLECTION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ORGANIZATION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE 2021-2022 FISCAL YEAR

*** COLLEGE PRESIDENT'S REPORT**

*** BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS**

1-MINUTES (PAGES 1 thru 11)

a. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting – July 20, 2021

1

2-ACTION AGENDA (PAGES 12 thru 51)

ACTION AGENDA

a.	Authorization to Submit the FY 2021-2022 Carryforward Spending Plan	12
b.	Renewal Of 2016-21-29 Group Dental Plan with Humana	13
c.	Schedule of Meetings for the District Board of Trustees for the Period January 1, 2022 – December 31, 2022	15
d.	Authorization to Conduct the Study to Reimagine the Student Experience in All Student Service Areas, and for the Development of	16

the Dual Enrollment On-Line Portal

- e. Authorization to Designate Building A of the Homestead Campus as 18 the "Dr. Roy G. Phillips Center"
- f. Authorization to take the following actions for College Credit Programs and Certificate Courses:
 - i. to Sunset the School of Engineering, Technology, and Design Associate in Science Program
 - ii. to Submit a Proposal to the Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Early Childhood Education – Early Literacy
 - iii. to Submit a Proposal to the Florida Department of Education to Offer a College Credit Certificate (CCC) in Early Childhood Education – Early Science, Technology, Engineering, Arts, and Mathematics (Steam)
 - iv. to Offer a Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Supply Chain Management – Procurement Management Concentration
 - v. to Offer a Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Supply Chain Management – Project Management Concentration
 - vi. to Offer a Bachelor of Applied Science (BAS) in Supply Chain Management – Supply Chain Analytics Concentration
 - vii. to Offer an Advanced Technical Certificate (ATC) in Procurement Management
 - viii. to Offer an Advanced Technical Certificate (ATC) in Project Management
 - ix. to Offer an Advanced Technical Certificate (ATC) in Supply Chain Analytics
 - x. to Submit a Proposal to The Florida Department of Education to Offer a Career Technical Certificate (CTC) in Aviation Maintenance Technician
 - xi. to Offer a Study Abroad Program, IDS 1153, in Costa Rica During Summer B Term, 2022

Х	ii.	to Offer a Study Abroad Program, HUM 1020 and HUM 2513, in Morocco During Summer Term A, 2022
х	iii.	to Offer a Study Abroad Program, LIT 2480 and LIT 2090, in Scotland During Summer Term A, 2022
Х	iv.	to Offer a Study Abroad Program, HUM 1020 and HUM 2513, in Italy During Summer Term A, 2022
Х	v.	to Extend the Approval from Summer 2021 to Summer 2022 for Five Faculty-Led Study Abroad Programs and One Non-Credit Bearing Program That Were Affected by the COVID-19 Global Pandemic
Х	vi.	to Offer a Study Abroad Program, FIL 2990 Selected Studies in Prague, Czech Republic During Summer Term A, 2022
х	vii.	to Offer a Study Abroad Seminar with the Global Citizenship Alliance, in Austria, for Honors College Students During Spring 2022

NEW WORLD SCHOOL OF ARTS

g.	Personnel Action Recommendations	43
h.	Report of Contracts – May and June 2021	45

3-CONSENT AGENDA (PAGES 52 thru 171)

ITEMS FOR RATIFICATION

a.	Personnel Action Recommendations	52
b.	Approval Request for a Leave Without Pay for Professor Monique Rogers Walker from August 23, 2021 through December 31, 2021	80

CONTRACTS, AGREEMENTS, & LEASES

c.	Authorization for COVID Enhanced Cleaning Services Pursuant to Annual Contract for Custodial Services, ITN 2021-RM1-05	81
d.	Authorization to Increase Annual Contract for Landscape and Grounds Maintenance Services, RFP 2019-RB-13	82
e.	Authorization to Contract for Grounds Maintenance Services for Athletic Fields, Kendall Campus, ITB 2021-JB-19	83
f.	Authorization to Secure Service Contracts with Blackboard, Inc.	84
g.	Authorization to Negotiate and Award Contracts for Modernization of Elevators and Escalators	85
h.	Authorization to Increase Annual Contract for Custodial Services for Homestead and West Campuses, ITN 2021-RM1-05	86
i.	Authorization for the Prequalification of Sign and Banner Providers for Miami Dade College, RFQ 2020-RM-24	87
j.	Authorization for the Prequalification of Telecommunications Systems Support Service Providers, RFP 2021-RM-28a	89
k.	Authorization for the Prequalification of Additional Janitorial Supply Providers, RFP 2019-RM-27 & RFP 2019-RM-27A	91
1.	Authorization to Negotiate a Contract for Advisory and Investment Consulting Services for Endowment and Operating Surplus Funds, RFP 2021-RM1-25	93
m.	Authorization to Renew the Listing of Promotional Supplies Providers, RFP 2018-RM-01a	95

GRANTS

- n. Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20120386 to extend 97 the project period for the use of funds from The Educate Tomorrow Corporation, to support Wolfson Campus, Miami Dade College Single Stop USA, implemented at Wolfson and North campuses (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20120386, Amendment #4)
- Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20150029 to accept
 funds awarded from the U.S. Department of Education, Office of

Postsecondary Education, Veterans Upward Bound Program, to support District, Veterans Bridge to Success Project (District, Proposal ID 20150029, Amendment #3)

- p. Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20190093 to accept 101 funds awarded from the U.S. Department of Transportation, Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business Utilization, Small Business Transportation Resource Center, and to extend the project period, to support North Campus, Miguel B. Fernandez Family School of Global Business, Trade, and Transportation, Small Business Transportation Resource Center for the Southeast Region (North Campus, Proposal ID 20190093, Amendment #3)
- q. Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20190147 to accept 103 funds awarded from the U.S. Department of Education, Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act: Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund, Minority Serving Institutions Aid, and to extend the project period, to support Miami Dade College, District, Business Affairs (District, Proposal ID 20190147, Amendment #3)
- r. Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20200036 to extend 105 the project period for the use of funds from the Florida Department of Education, College Reach-Out Program, to support Wolfson Campus, Student Services, South Florida Consortium College Reach-Out Program (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20200036, Amendment #1)
- Authorization to amend Board Item Proposal ID 20200048 to accept 107 funds awarded from Generation: You Employed, Inc., Amazon Web Services Miami Program, and to extend the project period, to support District, School of Engineering, Design, and Technology, Miami Amazon Web Services Project (District, Proposal ID 20200048, Amendment #3)
- t. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 109 Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Strengthening Institutions Program, to support Hialeah Campus, Academic Affairs, Engine of Progress Project (Hialeah Campus, Proposal ID 20200056)
- u. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 111 Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Strengthening Institutions Program, to support Medical Campus, School of Health Sciences, Project Supplemental Instruction Keeps Students Engaged (SIKSE) (District, Proposal ID 20200077)
- v. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department 113 of Education, Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education

Postsecondary Program, to support District, Career and Technical Education (District, Proposal ID 20200102)

- w. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Miami Foundation, 115 CreArte Grant, to support District, Miami Book Fair, Emerging Writers Fellowship Program (District, Proposal ID 20200122)
- x. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from New Venture Fund, 117
 Public Interest Technology University Network Challenge Fund Year
 3, to support District, School of Engineering, Technology, and Design, Geographic Information Systems for Environment and Community 3:
 Social and Urban Vulnerability Analysis for Resilience Building (District, Proposal ID 20200126)
- y. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department 119 of Education, Consolidated Adult General Education, Adult General Education grant and Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education grant programs, to support District, School of Continuing Education and Professional Development, Adult Education (District, Proposal ID 20200127)
- Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Nature Research, 121
 Nature Research Awards for Inspiring Women in Science, to support Hialeah Campus, School of Engineering, Technology, and Design, Road Map – Girls in Technology (Hialeah Campus, Proposal ID 20200129)
- aa. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 123 Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Gaining Early Awareness and Readiness for Undergraduate Programs (GEAR UP), to support Kendall Campus, Office of the Campus President, Miami GEAR UP Project (Kendall Campus, Proposal ID 20200131)
- bb. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National
 125
 Endowment for the Arts, Grant for Arts Projects, to support District,
 Cultural Affairs, Miami Book Fair, Miami Book Fair: Generation
 Genius Project (District, Proposal ID 20200135)
- cc. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department 127 of Economic Opportunity, Florida Job Growth Grant Fund, to support District, Workforce Programs and Professional Learning, CovergeTech Project (District, Proposal ID 20200138)
- dd. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 129 Justice, Office of Community Oriented Policing Services, Community Policing Development De-Escalation Training program, to support

North Campus, School of Justice, Miami Dade College Southeast Regional Training Center (North Campus, Proposal ID 20200141)

- ee. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 131 Education, Office of Postsecondary Education, Minority Science and Engineering Improvement Program, to support District, the Honors College, Njema Project implemented at Homestead Campus (District, Proposal ID 20200143)
- ff. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National 133
 Association of Student Personnel Administrators and The Suder
 Foundation, Center for First-Generation Student Success, 2021 First Generation College Celebration Grant Opportunity, to support Kendall
 Campus, Learning Resources, First-Generation College Celebration
 Project (Kendall Campus, Proposal ID 20200144)
- gg. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the National Science 135
 Foundation, Skills Training in Advanced Research and Technology
 Program, to support Homestead Campus, Department of Mathematics and Natural Sciences, Skills Training in Advanced Research and Technology Project (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20200148)
- hh. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Army Educational 137 Outreach Program, Strategic Outreach Initiative, to support Homestead Campus, Academic Affairs, UNITE Extension and Junior Solar Spring Jumpstart Program (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20200150)
- ii. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Small
 Business Administration, Office of Entrepreneurial Development,
 Community Navigator Pilot Program, to support District, School of
 Continuing Education and Professional Development, Community
 Navigator Pilot Program (District, Proposal ID 20200154)
- jj. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the Florida Department 141 of Education, College Reach-Out Program, to support Wolfson Campus, Student Services, South Florida Consortium College Reach-Out Program (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20210002)
- kk. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 143 Health and Human Services, Office of the National Coordinator of Health Information Technology, Public Health Informatics and Technology Workforce Development Program, to support Medical Campus, School of Health Sciences (Medical Campus, Proposal ID 20210005)
- II.Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from Unreal Engine, Epic145MegaGrants, to support Wolfson Campus, Miami Animation and

Gaming International Complex (MAGIC), Making The Unreal Real Project (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20210008)

- mm. Authorization to accept funds, if awarded, from the U.S. Department of 147 Commerce, Minority Business Development Agency, Minority Colleges and Universities, to support North Campus, Miguel B. Fernandez Family School of Global Business, Trade and Transportation, Business Entrepreneurship Development project, implemented the Hialeah, North, West, and Wolfson campuses (North Campus, Proposal ID 20210009)
- nn. Authorization to Amend Board Item Proposal ID 20120386 to Extend 149 the Project Period for the Use of Funds from the Educate Tomorrow Corporation, to Support Wolfson Campus, Miami Dade College Single Stop USA, Implemented at Wolfson and North Campuses (Wolfson Campus, Proposal ID 20120386, Amendment #4)
- Authorization to accept funds awarded from the Florida Department of 151 Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, Criminal Justice Professionalism Program, to support North Campus, School of Justice, Region XIV Law Enforcement and Correctional Training (North, Proposal ID 20210023)
- pp. Authorization to accept funds awarded from the PepsiCo Foundation, 153
 Uplift Scholarship Program, to support District, Student Affairs, Uplift
 Scholarship Project, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc.
 (District, Proposal ID 20210026)
- qq. Authorization to accept funds awarded from the Lennar Foundation, 155 Invitational Grant, to support Medical Campus, School of Health Sciences, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (Medical Campus, Proposal ID 20210027)
- rr. Authorization to accept funds awarded from the Lennar Foundation, 157 Invitational Grant, to support Homestead Campus, MDC Builds: Construction Trades Program, through the Miami Dade College Foundation, Inc. (Homestead Campus, Proposal ID 20210028)

PURCHASING

- ss. Authorization to Purchase Copiers and Annual Maintenance Services 159 Agreements
- tt. Report of Bid Awards and Purchase Orders Approved by College 160 Provost / President as Per College Policy VI-2

CAPITAL OUTLAY

uu. Authorization to Grant an Easement to Miami-Dade County Water and 166
 Sewer Department (WASD) for the Installation, Operation and
 Maintenance of Utilities at the North Campus Located at 11380 NW 27
 Ave, Miami, FL 33167

4-REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS (PAGES 172 thru 207)

a.	Report of Contracts	172
b.	Report of Various Leaves	199
с.	Grants Production Report	205
d.	Payment Reports Dashboards	206

ADJOURNMENT